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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535
March 23, 2017

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.

FOIPA Request No.: 1368680-000
Subject: MCCORVEY, NORMA LEAH

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Title 5, United States
Code, Section 552. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure, with the
appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are
marked below and explained on the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions:

Section 552 Section 552a
L (b)) L @A L @)
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56 pages were reviewed and 28 pages are being released.

[ Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, other Government
Agency (ies) [OGA].

' This information has been referred to the OGA(s) for review and direct response to you.

[ weare consulting with another agency. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information
when the consultation is completed.

v

In accordance with standard FBI practice and pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and Privacy Act
exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. § 552/552a (b)(7)(E)/(j)(2)], this response neither confirms nor denies the existence
of your subject's name on any watch lists.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national security
records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is
limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard natification that is given
to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist. Enclosed for
your information is a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”


http://www.fbi.gov/foia

The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request. Your patience is appreciated.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://foiaonline.requlations.gov/foia/action/public’/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically
transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely. If you submit your
appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”
Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information Services
(OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison
by emailing foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution correspondence by email, the subject
heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to
your request so that it may be easily identified.

[ The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was the
focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other individuals, or matters,
which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown when ident, references usually contain
information similar to the information processed in the main file(s). Because of our significant backlog, we have
given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s). If you want the references, you must submit a
separate request for them in writing, and they will be reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

v
v See additional information which follows.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosure(s)

In response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, enclosed is a processed copy of the
responsive documents. The enclosed documents represent the final release of information responsive to your FOIA
request. This material is being provided to you at no charge.

To minimize costs to both you and the FBI, duplicate copies of the same document were not processed.
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy
and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters
be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to
particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the
agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or
information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial
or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D) could
reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private
institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the
regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime or
apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy,
for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege
under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held
in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to
the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;

investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment
or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished information pursuant to a
promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service he
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
FBI/DOJ



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

FOI/PA# 1368680-0

Total Deleted Page(s)
~ Duplicate;

Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page

8
4
5
6
-
8

g

10
11
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
2b
26
27
28
30
31
82
33

Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;

~ Duplicate;

Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;
Duplicate;

):0:9:0:6.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:0.0:0.0.0.0:0.0:0.0:0.04

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:0:9.0.:0:0:9.0:0.0:0.0:0.0.0.0:0.0:0.0.0.04



=

b6
b7C

B




144~73-2415

o prosecutlive mecit,

L6y 1989

insub(s)
Forma Nolsoa ¥MeCorvay, ARA

dore Fee o okl Yoverier 14, 1929

Civil Rights

civil Rights be
b7cC




| : HE - .
; m‘__ ~
- \ Pz
11
+dBOA. 36 (494i2) . : G4 i S
TEXT . L
7) o
V si—'l.i.lud H ! ’i’\\) ) |
'c‘ e -
o%“ N | ;
\ |
D %z/ﬁ T12 vv62216 =
Lk 3
48R NUUUU |7
O 9621504 APR &9 i L
E@QQ§£ DALLAS (44A-NEW) (P) ’t -
TO UIRECTOR FBI/IMME DIAiE/ i
T T ——— i —_—
3T
. UNCLAS
| //3L9u// bé
| b7C
, PASs: DOMESTIC TERRORISM UJIT, SUPERVISOR[ |
“ SUPERVISORY AND CIVIL RIGHTS UNIT,
ROOM 189Y4s.
\ 7
SUSJECT: UNSUB3; NORMéf%g§ORVEY, AKA, JAJ E - VICTIM; ABORTION

}mQRIGHTS MARCH, WASHINGTON, b.C., APRIL 9, 1989; CIVIL RIGHTS (&);

.

Uv. JALLAS.

RE DALLAS TELCALLS OF APRIL &, 1989 TO BUREAU SUPERVISORS

3
ANL bé
“l Ll ’Z @?él_% / b7C
’
The DALLAS MORWING HNEWS REPORTED IN AN AR bh ICT

e
e mieim o

HOME WAS HIT 3Y SHOTGUN BLASTS AT APPROXIMATELY 4:45 AM ON AP&&L

APR 17,1959
. g .
- Gw% o [ ;
2, ﬂ w. [
Eotdvod ] 4
"~ IR P
CC-~ ot ™ be
Seankie r -
YLk 0 e T b7C
\ " T et 12
CC -
R

9.'4
© 8MAY 1 51988} !




, ® ®

PAGE TWO DE UL Y12 UNCLAS

4, 1969. vICTIM IS ALSO KNOWw AS JANE ROE OF THE LANDMARK 1973
U.5. SUPREME COURT DHECISION IN ROE V5, WADE WHICH ALLOWED LEGAL
ApOXTIONS. AS A RESULT OF THIS ARTICLE, CONTACT WAS MADE WITH
I'HE OALLAS, TEZXAS POLICE DEPARTMENT (DPD), WHICH IS INVESTIGAT1NG

THe INCLIDENT AS A VANDALISM MATTER.

Ui APRIL 5, 1989 [pPD, ADVISED

TdaT VICTIM WAS TEMPORARILY RESIDING AT IR

DALLAS, wilICH 1S OWNLD BY

UN APRIL 4, 1988, AT APPROXIMATELY

4:3w AM, THREE SLASTS5 FROM WHAT IS BLLIEVED TO BE A .41( SHOTGUN
dIT TdE REAR WINLDOW OF VICTIM'S AUTOMOBILE, A GLASS FRONT WINDOW,
AD THE wOOD FRONT DOOR OF THE RESIDENCE. NO INJURIES WERE

SUSTaLNED., VICTIM MCCORVEY IS5 DESCRIBED AS A WHITE FEMALE, DATE

OF BIRTH: SLPTEMBER 22, 1947

THE DPo HAS KO SUSPECTS, AND THE VICTIM ADVISED DPD THAT SHE
HAS RBECEIVED NO THREATS OF ANY WYPE PRIOR TO THIS INCIDENT. SHE
STATED Sd4E IS SCHEDULED TO TRAVEL TO WASHINGTONM, D.C., EOR AN
APRIL 9, 1YY DEMOUSTRATION FOR A3ORTION RIGHTS. SHE HAS NO

5UsPrCTS TO TniS INCIDENT AND SHE IS GOING IMMEDIATELY INTO

bé
b7C

bé
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PAGE THREE DE DL 4d#L2 UNCLAS
"dlD1dG" AND TOLD DPD INVESTIGATORS "I'M GETTING THE HELL OUT OF

popGe™.

ON APRIL 5, 1989, OF DPD b6
b7C

L TEBLLIGENCE DIVISION, ADVISED HIS UNIT IS ATTEMPTING TO MAKE
CONTACT WITH VICTIM TO ADVISE HER OF PROPER SECURITY PRECAUTIONS.
A THOROUGH HuIGH3ORHOOD INVESTIGATION BY DPD DISCLOSED THAT THE
Owwny POSSIBLE RELATED INCIDENT WAS THAT THREE WHITE MALES IN A
BLACK OVER GRAY, RELATIVELY NEw, FULL SIZED PICKUP TRUCK WERE

UBSERVED AT 9:45 AM, OW APRIL 3, 1989, IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AREA.

THaY WhRE OSSERVED BY

RESIDES AT

bé

b7C
HEARD THE SdJOTGUN BLASTS ON APRIL 4,

e TR N e A ST S SV T e et

128Y, AND LOOKED OUT THE WINDOW, SOON THEREAFTER, AND OBSERVED
WHAT LOOKRED TO BE A PICKUP TRUCK IN THE DARK, NO FURTHER
DESCRIPTION,

VICTIM ADVISED DPD SHE WAS GOING TO CONTACT THE FBI. TO

DATE, VICTIM HAS NOT CONTACTED THE #3I. ON APRIL 5, 1989, AUSA

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, DALLAS, TEXAS, bé

b7C
AVVISED THAT HE DID NOT BELIEVE THAT THIS INCIDENT CONSTITUTED A

CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION.
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PAGE FUUR OE DL 0ul12 UNCLAS

Ou APRIL v, 1939, SSA STATED THAT LINDA KAY

DAVIS, SECTIOwW CHIEF, CRIMINAL SECTION, CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION,
DEPARTMEST OF JUSTICE, BDVISED HIM THAT THIS INCIDENT MAY BE A
POSSILLE VIOLATION OF TITLE 18, SECTION 241. THIS SECTION DEALS
WITH THE IWTERFERENCE OF A CITIZEN AND THE CITIZEN'S RIGHT TO
PETIVYION THE U.S5. GOVERNMENT.

DALLAS DIVISION AT DALLAS, TEXAS: WILL SUBMIT FD-61% AND
SUMMARY REPORT.
BT

#dd1L2
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* FD-610 (Rev. 10-9-85) ‘

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
Attn: Criminal Investigative Division
Civil Rights Unit

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (44A-10755)

1. Title: (use\addmonal page if necessary)

UNSUB§§

Y]

NORMA-MCCORVEY, aka

Jan 08 -~ VIC’I‘IM;

ABORTION RIGHTS MARCH, _
WASHINGTON, D. C., ARIL 9, 1989;
CIVIL RIGHTS (2);:

DALLAS

2. Office of Origin File No: 44A . 10755 (include alpha}
3. Auxiligry Office File No: - {initial submission only)
4, _i_ initial submission _______ supplemental submission
5. Matter Type: (check more than one if applicable)
A. Brutality No Brutality
0 Law Enforcement 3 Law Enforcement
£] Non-Law Enforcement 0 Non-Law Enforcement
B. Violence i
O Racial O Religious T Other
C. ISS Matters
O Migrant Victim [0 Other
D. Known/Suspected Extremist Group
O Kian 0 Other
Use to describe above (check all applicabie)
0 Arson O injury X Property damage p
0 Death No injury 3 Cross burning /*'
6. Date of incident _4/4/89 7. Date %omplaint Ngjfe; P {
8. Synopsis of case: ) L L= 1 Z L e
Victim temporarily residin atI | -,
residence of per DALLAS, TEXAS POLICE DEPARTMEN DPP) b6
Shotgun blasts hit the house and one shotgun blast hit victim's car b7cC
at approximately 4:30 am 4/4/89. No injuries, no witnesses, no suspects.
DPD investigating. No threats have been received prior to the incident.
Victim is to participate in the Abortion Rights March, Washington, D. C.
4/9/89. ,
L
9. Significant case [1 Yes & No {(if yes, provide reason)

Remarks/Administrative o ) i
On 4/6/89 ssiy Bureau, Civil Rights Unit, stated LINDAY KAY
DAVIS, Section Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rightggbivision, Dept. of bé
Justice, advised him that this incident maybe a possible \@.olatlog gff\ __— biC
Title 18, Sec. 241. Loecivad )
/ indered
.3=Bureau Qatiotad
-Dallas SN
L3F /mes [ / e A \
68 A@’zﬁzgsg




I. PURPOSE | REc
3 e < U~F
The FD-610 is designed to promptly provide FBIHQ with a complete set of pertinent facts for each Civil

Rights case investigated by the FBI. Data is directly entered into a computer which will assist in more effective,
efficient, and economical management of the Civil Rights Program by FBIHQ and the field. Each office
MUST correctly complete ALL items requested on the form either on the initial submission, or later by
supplemental submission prior to the close of the case. Title changes should be submitted by report or FD-610,
whichever is more appropriate.

Il. WHEN TO SUBMIT

The FD-610 is to be submitted in all cases supervised by the Civil Rights Unit, which include the
following classifications: 44-CR; 50-ISS; 173-CRA 1964; 177-DiH; 187-Privacy Act of 1974-Criminal;
189-ECOA; 204-FRS; 214-CRIPA. The FD-610 should be, in most cases, the initial communication advising
FBIHQ of the initiation of the investigation. In all instances, the FD-610 should be submitted within & working
days of receipt of the complaint; however, the urgency -of the situation may require a prior telephone call or
teletype to FBIHQ.

lil. DESCRIPTION AND REQUIREMENTS REGARDING ITEM #4 ON THE FD-610

Initial - Should be checked if it is the first FD-610 submitted in the case. Every attempt
should be made to provide all the information required on the initial submission;
however, the initial submission of the FD-610 should not be held in abeyance while
awaiting data which will be obtained on a later date. The auxiliary office (AO) should
submit the initial FD-610 when they receive the original complaint with two copies
designated to the office of origin.

Supplemental - This should be checked whenever a subsequent FD-610 is submitted. When
submitting a supplemental FD-610, provide data only for those items requiring a
change. Instances requiring a supplemental submission are: when previously
unknown data is obtained, data was previously omitted, or data was previously
incorrectly reported. The supplemental FD-610 should be used as the cover
communication for the submission of LHMs.

- IV. SIGNIFICANT CASE

Significant cases are those receiving extensive media attention, involving a prominent individual or
involving FBI personnel as the subject or victim. Significant cases are also those wherein FBI
investigation has determined the allegations to be serious and substantial thus warranting a full
investigation. When prosecution becomes imminent, FBIHQ should be advised promptly and a
supplemental FD-610 should be submitted designating the case “significant” if not already so

designated.
T U.S. Government Printing Office: 1986—162-743

b6
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[ED-263 (Rev. 4-30-85) N
ey

| .
- L,f li FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Vi

REPORTING_OFFIC OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD “
DALLAS DALLAS 5/10/89 4/5/89 - 5/4/89
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
"CHANGED"; _ s A | b6 |1y
UNSTUB(S); gf;:D 7& CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
NORUA NELSON—C CORVEY, aKa 7/
JANEROE - VICTINM CIVIL RIGHTS (A)

W«M

Title changed to reflect the full name for victim as NORMA
NELSON MC CORVEY and to delete Abortion Rights March, Washington, »
C., April 9, 1989, Title previously carried as "UNSUBS; NORMA-MC
_CORVE¥5—+aka Jane Roe = VICTIM; ABORTIO-N—RLGHES_MARCH, WAS
D.G., APRIL 9,-1989; CIVIL RIGHTS (A); 00: DALLAS".

3

REFERENCE: Dallas teletype to Bureau, 4/6/89; Dallas FD-610 to
Bureau, 4/7/89, and Dallas telephone call to Supervisoq | b6
4/27/89. ‘ b7C

ADMINISTRATIVE: ( ;;//
On 4/5/89, Assistant United St ates Attorney (AUSAﬂ

|Northern District of Texas (NDT), Dallas, Texas, advise b6
that he did not believe this incident constituted a civil rights b7C
violation. On 4/6/89, Supervisory Special Agent ktated

that LINDA KAY DAVIS, Section Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rights

Division, U., S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, advised him that this incident

may be a possible Violig;eﬁ/gf Title 18, Section 241, U. S. Code.
—(eontinved) A
SPECIAL AGENT
ARPEOVED 6b~\ / IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
= S~ /55453
dk f —
- Bureau /! SRS (t——r— T
- USA, NDT
ATTN: AUSH I 2 Ay 19 1989
1 - Dallas (44A-10755) b6
A g -
- b boS, AC b Pl S 4] ——
= BB/, |
|-cb ey L A
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations 81 e

Agency
Request Recd.
Date Fwd.
How Fwd.
By A

COVER PAGE

FBI/DOJ
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DL 44A-10755

ADMINISTRATIVE:
(continued)

This section deals with the interference of a citizen and a citizen's
right to petition the U. S. Government.

on 4/19/89/ INETWORK SECURITY COMPANY,
Dallas, Texas, advised that he 1s employed as a security guard at the
residence of the victim, and that victim was presently in Los Angeles,
California. He would forward a message to victim to call the FBI.

on 4/11/89, victim telephonically advised that she would
come to the FBI Office in Dallas, Texas for an interview on 4/17/89.
On 4/14/89, victim telephonically advised she would not be able to be
interviewed on 4/17/89, and if the FBI still wanted an interview to
re-contact her. :

On 4/2@/89J hqain advised that victim was
still out of the Dallas area.

on 4/27/89)

| advised that victim is now at home but would be resting for
approximately three days and will not see anyone. She advised that
| kictim will be available for an interview during the next
week and they would re-contact the FBI to set up an appointment. She
advised that victim had been traveling to California, New York,
Washington, D.C., Austin, Texas, and back again to Washington, D.C. in

the last month, in addition to working on public relation matters for
her upcoming movie.

On 4/27/89] |Supervisor, Civil Rights Section,
FBIHQ, was advised of the lack of cooperation of the victim to be
interviewed. He advised to wait approximately one additional week and
submit a closing report with the results of the DALLAS POLICE
DEPARTMENT investigation in this matter.

B'k

Pl
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59} X '

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to: 1 - USA, Dallas, TX
ATTN: AUSH |

Report of: sA | Office: Dallas
Date: 5/16/89
Field Office File #: DL 44A-18755 Bureau File #:
Title: UNSUB (S) ;

NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY, aka

Jane Roe - VICTIM;
Character: CIVIL RIGHTS (A)
Synopsis: Victim advised the DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT (DPD), Dallas,

Texas, that wunknown subject(s) shot three shotgun blasts at her
residence at approximately 4:45 a.m., on April 4, 1989. The blasts
hit the rear window of her vehicle, a glass front window, and the wood

front door of the residence. No injuries occurred and no threats have

been received., DPD is investigating the matter and has no suspects or

productive leads. Victim's arrest record obtained. AUSA, NDT, on

April 5, 1989, advised it is his opinion that this matter is not a
civil rights violation. On April 6, 1989, Section Chief, Criminal
Section, Civil Rights Division, advised this matter may be a possible
violation of Title 18, Section 241, U. S. Code (Interference of a
Citizen and the Citizen's Right to Petition the U, S. Government),

Numerous efforts to make appointments with victim for an interview

have failed because victim will not make a commitment £for an
interview. FBI Headguarters has instructed no further efforts will be
made to interview victim, and DPD investigation is to be forwarded.

- C -
DETAILS:

Investigation in this matter was instituted by a report in
the Dallas Morning News newspaper in an article that victim's home was
"hit" by shotgun blasts at approximately 4:45 a.m., on April 4, 1989.
Victim is also known as JANE ROE of the landmark 1973 U. S. Supreme
(continued)

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .,

bé
b7C
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DL 44A-1¢755

DETAILS:
(continued)

Court decision in ROE vs. WADE which allowed legal abortions. As a
result of this article, contact was made with the DPD, which is
investigating the incident as a vandalism matter.

on April 5, 1989 pPD, advised

that victim was temporarily residing at]|

| which is owned b

[ On April 4, 1989, at approximately 4:30 a.m., three blasts
from what was believed to be a .410 shotgun hit the rear window of
victim's automobile, a glass front window, and the wood front door of

| the residence. No injuries were sustained by occupants of the home.
NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY is described as a white female, date of birth

[ffftember 22, 1947 |

The DPD has no suspects and MC CORVEY advised that she has
received no threats of any type prior to this incident. She stated
she is scheduled to travel to Washington, D.C. for an April 9, 1989
demonstration for abortion rights. She has no suspects to the
incident and 1is immediately "going into hiding" and told DPD
investigators that "I'm getting the hell out of Dodge". On April 5,
1989J |DPD Intelligence Division, advised his
unit 1s attempting to make contact with victim to advise her of proper
security precautions. A thorough neighborhood investigation by DPD
disclosed that the only possible related incident was that three white
males in a black over gray, relatively new, full size pickup truck
were observed at 9:05 a.m., on April 3, 1989, in the neighborhood

area. They were observed by

Iresides at]

|[neard the shotgun blasts on
April 4, 1989, and 1looked out the window, soon thereafter, and
observed what looked to be a pickup truck in the dark, no further
description.

In the initial report to DPD, MC CORVEY advised this
department that she was going to contact the FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (FBI). At no time has MC CORVEY initiated contact with
the FBI at Dallas, Texas, except in response to Dallas FBI contacts
with her.

On May 4, 19894 DPD, advised that
his department has developed no Urther 1ntormation concerning the

incident involving the shotgun blasts to the MC CORVEY residence.

- e ’
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FD-302 (REV. 3-10-82)

“» 1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

|Records Section, DALLAS POLICE

Date of transcrlptlon__s_/_l_o_fg.g____

b6
DEPARTMENT, Dallas, Texas, tfurnished the following information b7C
concerning the incident that involved NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY, on
April 4, 1989, and also provided a computerized arrest record
with description:
nvestigation on 4/6/89 at Dallas, Texas FllDL 44A—10755
by SAI I Date dictated 4/12/89 bé
b7C
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
FB1/DOJ
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aIn Ko TCR -~ 0528 DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE #0214&3&5-X
= TCC - 0547 DFFENSE INCIDENT REMORT DATE REPURTED 0Q4/04/2%
DISFATCHED TO: AT: 0452 S SIG:6X : .
¢ BEAT: 233 o WATCH: 1 7 ELEMENT: 0233
COMP. NAME: MCCOIRVEY s NORMA R/S/A/00ES N/F/41£Q9 2247
¢ HOME ABDF’ - BLSN. ALD i
DALLAS v s b6
@ OFF-LOC: | | APT. DATES OF OCCURRENCE
FPREMISES:RESIDENCE PROF.ATT.CODE: SO TUE. APR 04, 1989 0450
INV. ASSGN:
'W’TEN SE/INDIDENT: AGGRAVATED ASSAULY UCR CODE 1:04311
& M/az ”
SUSPs sHDY INTO CoMP S HOUSE W1TH SHOTGUN
%EﬂhTUS: O UCR DISP: SPECIAL REPORT: F FOLLOW UP:1S REVIEWED RY: 10826

SR CODE:S  RELATED' REFORTS: . WEATHER COND:CLEAR AND COOL

5
FAMILY VIOLENCE: N

p INV.DIV.NOTIFIED: PES
b6
REPT.OFF{ ] OTHER OFF{ ] b7C
» -PROPERTY INFORMATION 1-"- - = ™= -~ - = I ,
coGTY DESCRIFPTION SERIAL NO. VALUE CLASS
U 1 2X2 WINDOW 50.
D 1 SX2 FOOT DOOR WINDOW 300.
D 1 LIVING ROOM CURTAINS &0.
30 1 SX2 MINI BLIND 40.
D 1 1931 OLDS 200.
) ~VEHICLE INFORMATION 1 ' T
CRIMMISC VYCAR MAKE MODEL STYLE LICENSE . . VALID 1AC# L
1721 OLDS OMEGA 1989 TX 710RGL - SEEIE s e
yVEMICLE COLOR  COLOR 1: BLUE YIN:
“NARRATIVE
3 wnch COMPLAINANT AND W1TNCSS WERE ASLEEP IN THE BCDROOM LOCATED AT

THE FRONT OF fHE RESIDENCE. A UNKNUNN SUSPECT(S) FIRED A 410 SHOTGUN

AT THE RESIDENCE. COMPLAINANT WOKE TCQ FIND THAT ONE SHOT ENTERED THE
) REAR WINDOW OF HER VEHICLE. A SECOND SHOT ENTERED THE FRONT WINDOW

OF THE LIVING ROOM ANL THE THIRD SHOT ENTERED THROUGH A GLASS DOOR OF

THE LIVING ROOM EMBEDDING IN THE WOOLEN {"RONT DOOR OF THE LIVING ROOM.
) COMPLAINANT IS A PRO CHOICE LECTURER ON THE ABORTION ISSUE AND IS
SCHEDULED TO MAKE A PRO CHOICE SPEECH IN WASHINGTON D.C DN APRIL 2, 1982
AND BELIEVES THAT THESE SHOTS WERE MEANT FOR tHER. COMPLAINANT STATLCD
THAT SHE WILL NOTIFY THE FEDIERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION IN THE MORNING
REGARDING THIS INCIDENT. DOWNTOWN PES AND SUPEPVIoORS lANDl | « b6
WERE AT THE SCENE. s # NFI. s . b7C
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OID KBT | - SERVICE #02163650-X b6
= MCCORVEY » NORMA AGORAVATED ASSAULT DATE REPORTED 04/04/89 17
k ~COMPLAINANT/WITNESS INFORMATION 1 )
( GTHF NAME R/S/A HOME ALDRESS BUSINESS ADDRESE P
W | _ :
. bé
L 4 b7¢C '
SUSPECT ARRESTED: - PATROL SUPPLEMENT ATTACHED: -
{ )
{ )
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| )
| )
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\TﬂIE SUNMMARY SID/TXO1480218 FRIA 7944003 D4/11/89
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WGTA103 EYE/HAZ HAI/BLK FFC/11030858121109024104 4

DRE 94-10-7%  DOLT 04-90-7%

ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIERS

SDL/TXS729330

'§QC/45571615?

SMT/SC R CHK /8C CHIN

TOTAL ARRESTS ~ i
CHARGES CONVICTIONS QFFENSE
1 1 LIGUOR

LAST ARREST STATUS (INCLUDED AROVE) -
110471 TX0578000 HQLL%E an
COURT S8TATUS (INCLUDED AEOVE) -
01 LIGUOR CONVICTED
CONFIRNEZ4D
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DL. 44A-10755

On April 5, 1989, Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)

[Northern District of Texas, Dallas, Texas, advised

that he did not believe that the incident involving shotgun blasts
into the home of NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY constituted a civil rights
violation.,

On April 6, 1989, Supervisory Special Agent

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Headquarters, stated that LINDA KAY
DAVIS, Section Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division, U. 8.
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, advised him that this incident may be a
possible violation of Title 18, Section 241, U. S. Code. This section
deals with the interference of a citizen and the citizen's right to
petition the U. S. Government.

bé
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DL 44A~10755

Checks at the Dallas Office of the FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION disclosed no record for NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY or JANE
ROE.




DL 44A-18755

The following investigation was conducted at Dallas, Texas:

The following efforts were made to interview NORMA NELSON MC
CORVEY:

On April 14, 1989 NETWORK SECURITY
COMPANY, Dallas, Texas, advisgﬁ“fﬁéf“ﬁé“f§‘7§ﬁ§T6?éd as a security
guard at the residence of NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY and that she is
presently in Los Angeles, California. He would forward a message to

MC CORVEY to call the FBI.

On April 11, 1989, MC CORVEY telephonically advised that she
would come to the FBI office for an interview on April 17, 1989. On
April 14, 1989, MC CORVEY telephonically advised that she would not be
able to be interviewed on April 17, 1989, and if the FBI still wanted
to interview her for them to re-contact her at a later date.

On April 20, 1989/ lagain advised that MC
CORVEY was out of town.

on_April 27, 1989/

advised that the victim is now at home but would be

resting ror approximately three days and will not see anyone. She
advised thay MC CORVEY will be available for an interview
during the nexXt week and they would contact the FBI. She advised that
MC CORVEY had been traveling to California, New York, Washington,
D.C., Austin, Texas, and back to Washington, D.C. in the last month,
in addition to working on public relations for her upcoming movie.
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DL 44A-10755

on April 27, 1989, ivil Rights Section, FBI
Headquarters, was advised of the lack of cooperation of victim to be
interviewed. He advised to wait approximately one additiomnal week and
submit the results of the DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT investigation into
this matter in a closing report, and conduct no further investigation.
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Memorandum
y {1y, To :  Assistant Attorney General ) . Date
/ kx CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION ° Attn: SFUHED

=/ " Criminal Section
& " From : Director, FBI '

; ] o ao
Subject : U"TSUB(S) @ " = -
: NORMA-NELSON MC CORVEY " ARA e RERNMENT
JANE=ROE - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS (A)

00: DALLAS .
Field Office File Number DLAGA - 10755
DOJ File Number - -
Reference: .
Enclosed is one copy of: p,11,¢ report dated 5/10/89. U ' .
O Also enclosed is an Internal Affairs Report

A A. This is the initial communication in this matter:

Type matter (Initial communication only) N '
(J Brutality - Law Enforcement

& Brutality - Nonlaw Enforcement
‘0 No Brutality - Law Enforcement .
0" No Brutality - Nonlaw Enforcement
[J Racial Violence

{7 1SS Matter

O Death Case

0 B. FBI Status-Pending

£2 C. FBI Status-Closed " W/ A ? w’? e 7/

0O D. This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will.be taken by the F\Eeral Bureau of Investigatlon
unless specmcally requested by the Department of Justice.

[0 E. Due to the nature of this matter, it should receive your expeditious attention. Please contact the Civil Rights Unit,
FBIHQ, Attn:

Enc (1)
BOB/tdf
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CLASS
Memerandum SRC'DQSb i%j

REC

JPT:BFK:JJW:mlw
DJ 144-73-3415

. ; Dat
Subject  Unsub (s) ; ‘ ate
Norma Nelson™McCorvey =~ Victim;

ng CIVIL RIGHTS | JlJL j 7 1989

AN

4
o} ' - T K
o rom
Director James P. 'Turner

Federal Bureau of Investigation Acting Asst. Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

1

bé

b7C
Reference is made to yvour memorandum dated May 24,1989,

enclosing the report of sA dated May 10 1989
bearing field office file ¥ DL ZZA-107/55.

Please conduct the following additional investigation:

1) Obtain all Dallas Police Department reports concerning tﬁﬂ3

this incident. §
2) Monitor any ongoing Dallas Police Department .
investigation. ‘

3) If victim becomes available, please try again to
interview her.
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MAILED 19

TRANSMIT VIA: _Airtel
CLASSIFICATION: . * DATE: _7/21/89 ‘

FROM: Director, FBI h b7C

Tp: SAC, D.allas(l&'ltA: 10755)

-

. UNSUB(S) ;

NORMA NELSOI\@ICCORVEY, ARA
JANE ROE - VICTIM

CLVIL RIGHTS

00: DALLAS ‘ -

Reference Dallas report dated 5/10/89.

Enclosed are two copies of a Department of Justice letter dated 7/17/89 requesting

investigation in captioned case.

This request has been reviewed by the Civil Rights Unit, FBIHQ, and unless reasons exist
to the contrary, you are to complete the requested investigation in accordance with the provisions of Section
, Manual of investigative Operations and Guidelines, and submit results within 21 workdays of
the receipt of this communication. ’

Remarks:
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*FD-263 (Rev. 4-30-85)

‘(

‘ -
3

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE
DALLAS DALLAS 8/23/89 7/27/89 - 8/22/89
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
SA 15f

UNSUB(S) ;

4
NORMA\NELSONé&C

~[/ JANq£$OE - VICTIM

\

CORVEY, AKA

CHARACTER OF CASE

CIVIL RIGHTS (A)

REFERENCE:

Bureau airtel to Dallas 7/21/89.

- C -

d

APPROVED B¢/

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: e I 7 7
../
U¢ 4/ 5 745 |
- Bureau ' B L]
1 - USA, Fort Worth Texas
(Attn: AUSH I So SEP 4 1y
1 .- Dallis (44A DL- 53573 =
Dissemination Record of Attached Report thaﬁonsﬁm )ﬁv
| faenoy L Date afitsls
Request Recd. ek s
Date Fwd. :'t‘?'aﬁr’ {/ 6/}
How Fwd. et ———— e ¢ "
By Vg .

A*
COVER PAGE
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! FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59) ‘ ‘

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Copy to: 1 - USA, Fort Worth., Texas
Attn: AUSA |
b6
Report of: SA | Office: Dallas b7C
Date: 8/23/89
Field Office File #: 44A-DL-535753 Bureau File #:
Title: UNSUB(S);

NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY, aka
Jane Roe - Vietim

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS

Synopsis: All Dallas Police Department reports have previously been
furnished to the Department of Justice. No ongoing Dallas Police
investigation is being conducted. Victim has moved to Forestville,
California according to U.S. Postal Service effective 7/14/89.

-C -

DETAILS:

Additional investigation in this matter was requested by
letter dated July 17, 1989 by JAMES P. TURNER, Acting Assistant
Attorney General, Civil Rights Division (CRD), Department of Justice.
This request was to obtain all Dallas Texas Pollce Department reports
concerning’ this incident, monitor any ongoing Dallas Police investigation,
and to interview victim NORMA NELSON MC CORVEY if she becomes available.

On July 28, 1989 and August 18, 1989 I

Dallas, Texas Police Department (DPD) Intelligence Division, advised
- that his department has no ongoing investigation into this matter.

There is no active investigation and the case is still open to receive .
any information of value that would lead to.the identification of b7C
person(s) responsible for shooting into the house of viectim. No other
DPD reports have been prepared to supplement the DPD Offense Incident
Report dated April 4, 1989 that has previously been furnished to the

FBI and DOJ | ftated that he last contacted MC CORVEY
approximately mzd July, 1989 at which time she advised him she has
received no threats and.would keep him informed if she received any

threats. She was contacted _at tel ne 214-503-024 unlisted) which
is located at her residence

"This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,

¥ U.S. Govarnment Printing Office: 1986—491.509/34771
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44A-DL-53573
LJF/1f

The following investigation was conducted by SA[:::::::]

t Dallas, Texas:

Attempts to contact victim MC CORVEY at] |
on 7/28/89 and 8/18/89 disclosed that no one was at home. Attempts
to contact her by telephone at 214-503-0249 where she has previously
been contacted disclosed that this phone was not a working number.
Southwestern Bell telephone residential_ service office adyvised that
there is no longer telephone service at

A check with U.S. Postal Service disclose hat MC CORVEY
had changed her address effective 7/14/89 from '
Dallas, Texas to 10616 Woodside Dr., Forestville, California 95436.
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Field Office File Number

Ly, o-

0-b9) »
Memeorandum ‘
To . Assistant Attorney General Date 9/8/89
CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION ¢« Attn: : be
From : Director, FBI b7C

Subject : UNSUB(S) Nj
NORMA’ NELSON-MC CORVEY, AKA PR
JANEYROE - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS (A)
00: DALLAS

44A-DL _ 53573

DOJ File Number _ 144 .73 . 3415

Reference:

DOJ memorandum dated 7/17/89.

En}:losed is one copy of: Dallas report dated 8/23/89.

O

0 B.
&C C.

& D.

Enc ()
BOB/tdf

L

lfl Also enclosed is an Internal Affairs Report
A

This is the initial communication in this matter:

Type matter (Initial communication only)
Brutality - Law Enforcement
Brutality - Nonlaw Enforcement

No Brutality - Law Enforcement

No Brutality - Nonlaw Enforcement
Racial Violence

1SS Matter

Death.Case

Ooooogooo

FBI Status-Pending eP’"
FBI Status-Closed . e Z/ - / / /
This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be taken by the Federal Bureau of Investigation

unless specifically requested by the Department of Justice.

Due to the nature of this matter, it should receive your expeditious attention. Please contact the Civil Rights Unit,
FBIHQ, Attn: sl

Bote fmalon
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This matter has been closed as of the date on the
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eral Bureau of Investigation
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1600V 1989

Fiom *+ -

Assistant
Civil Rights

Y
e f1C]

James P, Turner, Acting
Attorney General
Division

Reference 1s made to your fleld office file captioned as on

the attached closing form and numbered M -0 L :f?};fﬁ%?

attached form, -
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